Parks, Recreation and Tom Molbeck
Cultural Services Department City of Racine, Wisconsin Director

March 20, 2015 Legistar Item: 15-00265

TO: Mark Yehlen, P. E.
Commissioner of Public Works

FROM: Tom Molbeck,
Director of Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services

RE: Bid Award/Funding Breakdown
Contract 14-15 (K5-014), Gym Floor Replacement at Chavez Community Center.

You received bids on the above contract with Baseman Bros., Inc, submitting the low
bid in the amount of $69,421.00.

We recommend you enter into a contract with Baseman Bros., Inc, at their bid price.

Funding should be appropriated from the following accounts:

Org-Object Description Amount
45050-57200 Chavez Gym Floor Replacement $69,421.00
Total $69,421.00
City Hall Annex
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